

Surface hoar was observed on sheltered slopes north of the Big Sky. This layer doesn't exist on all slopes, but should be looked for when traveling in steep, sheltered terrain. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Jan 18, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 19, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Jan 20, 2018

Northern Madison, 2018-01-18